
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Diana Meyers
To: r5hearingclerk; R5LECAB; Cha, James; CINWD AcctsReceivable
Cc: john sciarappaconstruction.com
Subject: Sciarappa Construction Co. Docket TSCA-05-2024-0017
Date: Thursday, August 8, 2024 11:49:37 AM
Attachments: Outlook-n001hqvb.png

Good Afternoon, 
We have paid our Civil Penalty for docket TSCA-05-2024-0017 totaling $ 2 installments.
Please see the following screen shots containing the Pay.gov tracking ID and the Agency
Tracking ID. 
Can you please confirm receipt of this email?

      Application Name: EPA Miscellaneous Payments
      Pay.gov Tracking ID: 27GOIJDF
      Agency Tracking ID: 76798342509
      Transaction Type: Sale
      Transaction Date: 08/08/2024 12:33:13 PM EDT
      Account Holder Name: Sciarappa Construction Co
      Transaction Amount: $1,000.00
      
      

Application Name: EPA Miscellaneous Payments
Pay.gov Tracking ID: 27GMQV8D
Agency Tracking ID: 76796504927
Transaction Type: Sale
Transaction Date: 08/06/2024 03:17:10 PM EDT
Account Holder Name: Sciarappa Construction Co
Transaction Amount: $24,000.00
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